
DATE: August 31,2001 

TO: Parties of Record and Interested Persons 

FROM: Wm. Cochran Keating, Senior Attorney 

RE: Docket No. 000824-E1 - Review of Florida Power Corporation's Earnings, Including 
Effects of Proposed Acquisition of Florida Power Corporation by Carolina Power & Light. 

Docket No. 001 148-E1 - Review of Florida Power & Light Company's Proposed Merger 
with Entergy Corporation, the Formation of a Florida Transmission Company ("Florida 
Transco"), and Their Effect on FPL's Retail Rates. 

Docket No. 010577-EI - Review of Tampa Electric Company and Impact of its 
Participation in GridFlorida, a Florida Transmission Company, on TECO's Retail 
Ratepayers. 

Via Facsimile 

On August 30, 2001, Florida Power & Light Company, Florida Power Corporation, and 
Tampa Electric Company, filed ajoint motion to require that all intervenor and staff testimony due 
September 4,2001, in the RTO review portion (Phase 1) of these dockets, be served to all parties 
by hand-delivery, fax, or e-mail on or before the day it is filed with the Commission. The 
prehearing officer has ruled that the motion shall be granted. A written order memorializing the 
prehearing officer's ruling will be issued at a later date. 

If you have any questions, please call me at (850) 413-6193. 
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Division of Policy Analysis and Intergovemmental Liaison 
Division of Safety and Electric Reliability 
Division of Regulatory Oversight 
Division of Competitive Services 




